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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

Brandan Burfict

Business Use

Burfict, Brandan

Tuesday, March 07, 2023 12:53 PM
Imber, Philip; Paul Smith

FW: EW Brown NGCC Permit Application

From: Bittner, Zachary P (EEC) ||| NG

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Burfict, Brandan

Subject: RE: EW Brown NGCC Permit Application

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Hi Brandan,

The application is still undergoing review, but has not yet reached a completeness determination.

Please let me know if | can be of additional assistance.

Thank you,
Zach

From: Burfict, Brandan

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:22 PM

To: Bittner, Zachary P (EEC) ||| G

Subject: EW Brown NGCC Permit Application

Zach — Reaching out for an update and whether the application will receive a completeness determination. Thanks!

Brandan Burfict

Manager, Environmental Air | Environmental Affairs | LG&E and KU
220 West Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202

Ige-ku.com

Business Use
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The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.






